ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE

HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve

February 9, 2010
8:13 a.m

Chair
Vice Chair

Bob Lynn,
Paul Seat on,
Carl Gatto
Crai g Johnson
Peggy W/ son
Max Gruenberg
Pet e Petersen

VEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 241

“"An Act relating to certain investnents of the Al aska permanent
fund, the state's retirement systens, the State of Al aska
Suppl enental Annuity Plan, and the deferred conpensation program
for state enployees in conpanies that do business in Iran, and
restricting those investnents; and providing for an effective
date."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 241
SHORT TI TLE: DI VEST | NVESTMENTS | N | RAN

SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) GATTO

04/ 18/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 18/ 09 (H STA, FIN

02/ 09/ 10 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

THOVAS RElI KER, St aff
Representative Carl Gatto
Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE February 9, 2010



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Present ed HB 241 on behal f of
Representative Gatto, prinme sponsor.

PATRI CK GALVI N, Commi ssi oner

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 241.

M CHAEL BURNS, Executive Director

Al aska Permanent Fund Cor porati on

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
241.

SARAH STEELMAN

M ssouri

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of herself in support
of HB 241.

DAVI D GOTTSTEI N

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of hinself during the
heari ng on HB 241.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
8:13:39 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Commttee
nmeeting to order at 8:13 a.m Representatives Gatto, Johnson,
Wl son, Guenberg, Petersen, and Lynn were present at the call
to order. Representative Seaton arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

HB 241- DI VEST | NVESTMVENTS | N | RAN

8:13: 55 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the only order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 241, "An Act relating to certain investnents of the
Al aska permanent fund, the state's retirenment systens, the State
of Al aska  Suppl enent al Annuity Pl an, and the deferred
conpensation program for state enployees in conpanies that do
business in Iran, and restricting those investnents; and
providing for an effective date."

8:14: 26 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 2- February 9, 2010



THOVMAS REI KER, Staff, Representative Carl Gatto, Alaska State
Legi slature, presented HB 241 on behalf of Representative Gatto,
prime sponsor. He said Iran is "actively sponsoring insurgency
on the ground against U S. soldiers in lraqg.”

8:15:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON noved to adopt the commttee substitute
(CS) to HB 241, Version 26-LS0680\E, Kane, 2/8/10, as a work
draft.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ected for di scussion purposes.

8:16: 03 AM

MR. REIKER stated that the bill would nake Anericans safer by
directing the Departnent of Revenue to: create a list of
scrutini zed conpani es; divest frompublicly traded securities of
t hose conpani es; cont act the mangers of any com ngl ed

investnments in which the state has a stake to strongly encourage
divestnent in Iran; and update the list annually and inform the
| egislature and the public of any changes to the |ist. M.
Rei ker said the bar for significant investnent would be set at
$20 mllion. He said this standard was borrowed from the
federal governnent's Iran Sanctions Act of 1996, as well as from
various other states' divestnent efforts. The funds covered
under the bill would be: t he Al aska Permanent Fund, the Al aska
State Retirement System the Al aska Supplenental Annuity Plan,
and the Al aska Deferred Conpensation Program Regarding the
com ngled investnents, M. Reiker said the bill would encourage
the state's divestnment, but would not mandate it. Based on data
froma simlar effort by Massachusetts and consideration of the
size of Alaska's aggregate investnents, it is estimated that HB
241 could result in approximately $450 mnmillion in investnent
being pulled fromlran. He stated that the proposed |egislation
is not just a synbolic neasure, but is "an active stance agai nst
peopl e that do not have Anerica's best interest at heart.”

8:18: 59 AM

MR. REIKER relayed that Version E brings language in line with
existing federal statutes, as well as other state statutes, for
exanple, the use of the term "scrutinized conpanies"” and the
inclusion of a $20 million bar for significant investnent. M .
Rei ker said the |anguage on page 4, lines 1-27, was added to
conply with the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996. Furthernore, the

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 3- February 9, 2010



| anguage on page 5, lines 7-14, was added to insulate the state
against any lawsuits that may enmanate out of any |ost revenues

resulting from the divestnent. M. Reiker said the bill would
be negated if the State department ever renoves Iran froma |ist
of state sponsors of terror. It would also be negated if U S.

Congress or the Executive Branch were ever to officially
recogni ze that divestnent fromlran is contrary to U S. foreign

policy.
8:20: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO nentioned a previous bill to divest from
Sudan because of genocide in Darfur, and he specified that HB
241 has nothing to do with genocide. He said Iran is "awash in
oil"™ but is producing nuclear mterial. He opined that it is
scary that Iran is a country that may be able to armits allies,
particularly because the president of Iran wants to "elimnate
| srael fromthe face of the earth.”

8:23: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said although Iran has oil, it inports
approximately 40 percent its gasoline; therefore, sanctioning
the inport of gasoline and other things needed by the country is
a consideration. The proposed legislation is action that can be
taken now, rather than standing by and hopi ng for the best.

8:25: 01 AM

MR. REIKER, in response to a question from Chair Lynn, offered
his understanding that there are approximtely 21 other states
with simlar |egislation.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO added that his staff will find the |ist of
st at es.

8:25:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON noted that the $20 million threshold has
to do with direct investnments in business operations in Iran.
He asked if inporting gasoline is a direct investnent.

MR. REIKER said he does not think that inporting gasoline would
count as the type of significant investnent that is targeted by
HB 241. He added, "I think you would actually have to have
holdings in the nation of Iran, not just do trade with them"
In response to a followup question, offered his understanding

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 4- February 9, 2010



that none of the significant oil conpanies doing business in
Al aska have been placed on lists in any other state.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON said he would like to see a list of the
conpani es in question.

8:28:11 AM
PATRI CK GALVIN, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue, specified

that he is speaking on behalf of the admnistration, not in his
capacity as trustee of the Permanent Fund Corporation or the

Al aska Retirenent Mnagenent (ARM  Board. He said the
Department of Revenue would be responsible for inplenmenting HB
241 if it passes, and he conplinented the bill sponsor for

crafting the proposed legislation in a mnner that would
substantially elimnate nost of the admnistrative burden that
generally acconpanies a divestiture ©policy; the bill IS
structured to allow the departnment to inplement it as a
conpl i ance functi on.

8:30:14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to |anguage on page 2,
subsections (c) and (d), which outlines that the comm ssioner
would be required to create and update a list of scrutinized
conpanies and investigate all publicly traded conpanies to
figure out if those conpanies are scrutinized conpanies, and he
asked Comm ssioner Galvin if he is really saying that doing this
woul d not be "significant."

COM SSI ONER GALVIN noted that he had just received Version E
earlier in the norning. Notwi t hstanding that, he shared his
understanding that the sponsor's intent is that there be m nina

i npact to the departnent. He said he would study the |anguage
to ensure it conplies with that intent. He stated his belief
that the bill would allow the departnent to utilize lists and
previously prepared investigatory materials to satisfy the
standard inposed by statute. He explained that he is speaking
nore to the intent than to the | anguage in Version.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he would |ike the departnent to nake
t hat anal ysis of the |anguage in Version E

8:33: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, in response to CHAIR LYNN, said the next
commttee of referral is the House Finance Comm tt ee.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 5- February 9, 2010



8:33:18 AM

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN continued his testinony. He stated that
generally the governor would be skeptical of an attenpt to mx
state policy with any social or political policy; however, the
governor recognizes that in certain circunstances, it is
necessary for the state, as a nenber of the Union, to
economcally isolate nation states that are troubling to the

national interest of the U S., particular where there is an
effort to avoid arnmed conflict through the inposition of
econoni ¢ sancti ons. He said the governor will be reviewing HB

241 to determne if it falls under one of those circunstances.

CHAIR LYNN opined that this issue is nore about politics and
national security than it is social

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N said the governor recognizes that this issue
is a mtter of national security as well as being related to the
advancenent of the country's foreign policy.

8:35:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said quite a few of the weapons that show
up in Afghani stan and Pakistan are made in Iran. He opined that
the last thing Al aska should be doing is supporting lran, and
investing in the <country is supporting that country. He
characterized the bill as a noral obligation.

8:37:38 AM

M CHAEL  BURNS, Executive Director, Al aska Per manent Fund
Corporation, , in response to Chair Lynn, stated that the board
of the corporation has a long-standing position against
di vestment related to social investing. He said the board has
not tal ked about HB 241 and, thus, does not have a position
regarding the bill. He observed that the proposed |egislation
is different from the aforementioned past |egislation regarding
Sudan divestiture, and he confirnmed that the board did narrowy
support the past |egislation regarding Sudan. He concurred with
Chair Lynn's previous opinion that HB 241 is an issue of
politics and national security.

8:40: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN noted that there is a zero fiscal note
attached to the proposed |egislation, but he questioned whether

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 6- February 9, 2010



there nmay be a charge related to selling stocks, as well as a
possi bl e consequence to the state of a |oss of revenue.

MR. BURNS responded that at times the board has |ooked at

tradi ng expenses. He stated, "I'm not sure that we have
anything that would rise to the $23 mllion threshold." He
added, "I just don't see that being part of our portfolio, but I

haven't seen the list either."
8:41: 30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the corporation mght consider
divestiture wthout legislation in response to "downward
pressure on that group of investnents"” resulting fromthe action
that 21 states have al ready taken in establishing divestiture.

MR BURNS said he does not know the answer to that.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he is speaking philosophically. He
said he would expect that the action of sone in divesting m ght
create pressure in others to do the sane.

MR. BURNS responded that "mght" is the operative word there.
8:43:12 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to |anguage in Section
1, subsection (j), paragraph (1), subparagraph (B), sub-
subparagraph (v), which says business operations, under the
proposed | egislation, would not include operations that "consi st
of the retail sale of gasoline and related products”. He
guesti oned how conpanies selling gasoline or diesel fuel would
be tracked to arrive at an end-point control of retail sale, and
he asked if such conpanies would automatically be put on the
aforenmentioned |ist.

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N responded that he would need to return with
a full analysis. Notwi t hstanding that, he proffered that the
structure of the bill would not "capture a situation” in which a
producer refines a gasoline product that is then sold to a
conpany outside of Iran and subsequently transported into Iran
by that second conpany and sol d. He offered his understanding
that the conpany that nakes the final sale in Iran would be the
conpany that would "end up falling into this category."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he wants to know what kind of chain
of ownership the conmm ssioner would be required to follow.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -7- February 9, 2010



COWM SSI ONER GALVIN relayed that he will be exam ning whether a
conpany would be responsible for its subsidiary conpanies, and
he said he would get back to the commttee with his concl usions.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON remarked that a subsidiary conpany could
“"totally circunvent” the intent of the bill.

8:48: 46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO relayed that even though Iran has nore
difficulty making gasoline, it has refineries and does produce
fuel products, which is why the reference to "gasoline and
related products” is in the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he would like clarification of the
definition of "related products".

8:50:31 AM

SARAH STEELMAN, testified on behalf of herself in support of HB
241. She related that she is the fornmer state treasurer of
M ssouri, started "terror-free investing" in Mssouri, served on
the board of trustees to the State of Mssouri's pension plan,
and is now the advisor to a private "terror-free portfolio
fund." Ms. Steelman stated that when she took office as state
treasurer, she was shocked to discover that "we are funding the
very enemes that we are fighting" through investnents worth
billions of dollars and to learn that her predecessor had been
using foreign conpanies as brokers/dealers to invest the state's
noney. This information spurred her to begin a battle in
M ssouri to stop taxpayer funding of terrorism M ssour

commenced the first terror-free fund in the country; any country
that did business with a sponsor of terrorism was screened out
of the portfolio. She stated that those involved in this change
proved to the pension fund managers who were skeptical about the
returns that the state could nmake equivalent returns on
i nvestnment by keeping the sane allocations and by increasing
hol dings in "clean" conpanies. The state exercised a conplete
prohibition on conpanies doing business wth terrorist-
sponsoring nations and conpanies. The State of M ssouri set up
the nation's first terrorism screening policy and divestnent
procedure for a public pension fund, offered the first "terror-
free" nmutual fund in the state's college savings plan, and
hosted a summt to educate police and firefighters about the
fact that their pension plans may be funding the very people who
end up attacking the country. She said she also encouraged

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 8- February 9, 2010



every state treasurer across the country to examne their
portfolios and nmake di vestnents.

M5. STEELMAN said in the last five years, many states have
adopted simlar policies, and she applauded the Al aska State
Legi slature for hearing HB 241. She related that both sides of
U. S. Congress have passed legislation increasing the sanctions

agai nst Iran. The threat posed by Iran has escalated wth
Iran's ability to obtain nuclear weapons, as well as with its
direct threats against Anerica and I|srael. She listed Sienens

AG and Nokia as exanples of conpanies that help the Iranian
revolutionary guard silence the voice of the Iranian people
through nonitoring and censoring the people's ability to
communi cate with the Western worl d.

8:55:47 AM

M5. STEELMAN said M ssouri heard many argunents against this
fromits fund managers, but they were unfounded. Sone of those
argunents were that the cost is too high, the task is too
difficult, and performance wll suffer; however, M. Steelnan
warned that the cost is too high if nothing is done. She opined
that it is the responsibility of every Anerican to ensure he/she

does not invest in conpanies that support terror. She reported
t hat Enpower nent Fi nanci al Goup offers a "terror-free"
portfolio. She opined that no Anerican dollar should ever end

up in "the hand of terror.™

M5. STEELMAN, regarding a previous query [from Representative
Johnson] regarding which oil conpanies doing business wth
Al aska may be on the list, named the French conpany, Total SA
She said PetroChina Conpany Limted just signed a $1.76 zillion
oil pact with Iran. She offered her understanding that Royal
Dutch Shell was operating in Iran, and she indicated that BP had
been operating with Iran, but is no | onger.

8:59:02 AM

DAVID GOTTSTEIN, testified on behalf of hinself during the
hearing on HB 241. He relayed that he is the Al aska chair of
the Anmerican Israel Public Affairs Conmttee, which he described
as "an Anerican advocacy group that tries to foster good
relations between the United States and Israel - Anmerica's
staunchest strategic ally and the only true denobcracy in the
M ddl e East."

MR. GOTTSTEIN read his testinony as foll ows:

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 9- February 9, 2010



The United States, along with The Wst, is under
attack by Radical Islam Those trying to convert us
or to destroy our way of life are using every neans at

their ... disposal to attack us in their Holy War
agai nst us. Terrorist incidents seem to be reported
al nrost weekly from around the world, alnost all rooted
in Radical Islam - not ordinary Islam but Radica

| slam - that unfortunately controls nost of the Miuslim
wor | d. Recent arrests in Houston, Denver, and

Brooklyn these last few nonths alone, along with the
Fort Hood nassacre, and now the Christmas Day thwarted
airline suicide attenpt, all point to the fact that we
are under siege even on Anmerican soil. Even though Al
Qaeda, the Taliban, and the other Radical Islamc
movenents spreading terror and death across the Mddle
East and Asi a, are a | oose col | ection
organi zationally, they all enbrace jihad, or Holy War,
against the Wst, and that nakes their collective
arsenal deadly and si zabl e.

At the heart of the Radical I|slamc novenent, and the

nost dangerous, is lran. That s because the
intersection of their vast oil wealth controlled by a
Radical Islamc government ... determned to devel op

nucl ear weapons has allowed them to becone dangerously
close to conpleting their decades-long march to join

t he nucl ear cl ub. Al nost every week, including this
week, ... we hear about their progress. The prospects
of a nucl ear | ran, capabl e of | aunchi ng

intercontinental ballistic mssiles as far away as
Europe, with Israel clearly in its sights, and the
danger of them spreading weapons to their allies,
along with for sure starting a nuclear arns race in
the region, all has to be balanced against the far
reachi ng negative consequences should mlitary action
need to be used to derail Iran’s weapons program The
only good outconme is that we get Iran to change their
behavi or and stop weapons devel opnent.

... Qur arsenal of tools to cause that change
i ncl ude[s] diplomacy, sanctions, blockades, and then

mlitary action. D pl omacy hasn’t, and isn't likely
to work. That |eaves sanctions as the appropriate
tool at this tinme: a peaceful approach. Sancti ons

have in the past had mxed results for sure; however

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -10- February 9, 2010



recent revel ations about the advancenent and state of
Iran’s nucl ear weapons program necessitate our using
all peaceful neans possible to solve the problem
before having to consider harsher actions. The hope
is that a collection of enhanced sanctions, including
State divestitures, and the passage of the Iran
Sanctions Act passed just two weeks ago at the Federal
level, intended to thwart an already weak econony,
including the inportation of refined petrol eum
products, representing 40 percent of their donestic
fuel use, mght push the rulers to change their
behavi or.

9:03: 52 AM

MR. GOITTSTEIN diverged from his witten testinony to discuss
the two distinct Acts in Congress that were conbined: t he
Di vestiture Program that was in the Iran Sanctions Act, first
passed in 1996; and the Iran Refined Petroleum Sanctions Act,
which was an attenpt to limt the inportation of refined
products into Iran. Now that both are passed, President Barack
Qhama has the authority to take neasures, such as declaring that
it is illegal to insure fuel tankers that are bringing refined
products to Iran. The divestiture, he explained, has to do with
conpani es that are engaged in the devel opnent and enhancenent of
the Ilranian regine's ability to garner noney through the
enhancenment of that country's oil fields; it has nothing to do
with the inportation of the refined products. He said the only
inmpact to the State of Alaska would be that "one day the state
would own shares in a conpany and the next day it wouldn't."
Transaction costs would be mninal. It would not change any
relationship that "the state or any other third party would have
wi th that conmpany,” he said.

9: 05: 56 AM

MR. GOITSTEIN returned to his witten testinony, which he read
as foll ows:

During a period of intense public pressure as a result
of [the] stolen election last June, there is an

extraordi nary opportunity to i nfluence t hi ngs
positively and hopefully avoid the need for a
di scussi on about mlitary options. Pr esi dent
Amahdi nej ad, a self-proclainmed hol ocaust deni er,
clearly has in his sights the wiping of Israel off the
face of the planet, which, if he were to try and

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- February 9, 2010



acconpl i sh t hr ough nucl ear neans, woul d have
devastating and calamtous econom c consequences
worl dwi de as the oil rich Mddle East would turn into
a firestorm

As respected legislators, you are nost often consuned
by t he onsl aught of requests you get from

constituents, groups, and colleagues - especially
during the shortened legislative session - all of
which pretty nmch have to do wth Jlocal and/or
statewi de issues. Sel dom however, are you asked to

grapple with national issues. But today is different.
Today you have the opportunity to join in the nost
serious war effort since the defeat of the Nazis and
the Soviet Union, by joining forces with all our nen
and wonen in uniform who are deeply engaged in the war
against Radical Islam and their tactics of terror.
Twenty other states have already directed their
i nvest ment pools [to divest from international
conpanies that are engaged in Ilranian oil and gas
devel opnent].

9:07: 03 AM

MR. GOTTSTEIN asked the committee to support |egislature calling
for the divestiture of stocks within the Permanent Fund, as well
as the Budget Reserve Account, the latter of which he said is
not addressed in HB 241. He said the proposed |egislation would
protect fiduciaries from deviating from rules regardi ng unbi ased
i nvesting. He opined that it is critical to U S. national
security.

9: 08: 33 AM

CHAIR LYNN, after ascertaining that there was no one else to
testify, closed public testinony.

9:08: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he thinks that in sonme respects this
issue is beyond the commttee's Ilevel of expertise. For
exanple, he said he wants to ensure that the commttee does not
indict an entire religion.

CHAIR LYNN said radical Islam is the issue, and he expressed
concern about national survival. He stated that the issue

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- February 9, 2010



before the committee is to figure out what Al aska can do to add
to national security, and divestiture is one step.

9:11: 08 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON stated concern that the proposed
| egi slation would not have much effect and is nerely a "feel-

good” bill. He opined that to have an effect, Alaska nust quit
doing business with the conpanies that do business with Iran,
not just divest from those conpanies. Not wi t hst andi ng that,

Representative Johnson said if the conmttee can do a little bit
of good it should, and he said he would not hold up the bill
In response to Chair Lynn, he said he would be behind the bil
if he thought it would increase national security, but he does
not think it will do harm

9:12:42 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN said he has long supported nuclear
nonproliferation; therefore, he wll support the bill even if
there is only a chance that divestiture will help.

9:13:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG said he wants to see the bill nove
al ong.

9:13:35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON echoed Representative Johnson's point that
it is questionable how nuch good the bill would do in asking the
state to divest from certain conpanies while continuing to have
busi ness contacts with those conpanies. He said he hopes the
commttee wll receive nore information on the questions that

have been rai sed.

9:15: 02 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON questioned if doing business wth
conpanies on the watch |ist makes the State of Alaska a
candi date for the watch |ist.

9:15:35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON observed that out of 36 conpanies on

the list, 9 are based in Malaysia and 6 in China. She indicated
that the commttee needs to give nore thought to where the

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -13- February 9, 2010



conpani es are | ocated. She said the State of Al aska partners
with many conpani es, and she wants to know what the
ram fications of the bill may be on those partnerships.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON reviewed the information that had been
requested thus far. He said he is not opposing the
consi deration of HB 241, but wants the information for
consi derati on.

9:19: 06 AM

COMM SSI ONER GALVIN, in response to Chair Lynn, estimted that
he could have the requested information available for the
commttee in a week.

9:19:35 AM

CHAIR LYNN, in response to Representative Guenberg, said he
does not want to entertain questions related to the
af orenenti oned past |egislation on divestiture from Darfur.

9:20: 52 AM

CHAI R LYNN ascertained fromthe bill drafter that |egal opinions
woul d be avail able in about a week.

9:21:31 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he thinks there is no end to the
nunber of details to research. He enphasized that two-thirds of
those serving in the mlitary are killed by "inprovised
expl osive devices" that are manufactured in Iran. That al one,
he opined, is enough of a reason [to support HB 241]. He said
the bill is not intended as a way to destroy Iran, but it would
do sonething toward ©preventing the losses the U.S. is
experi enci ng. He encouraged the ~conmttee to pass the
|l egislation now and revisit it if it turns out to be
ineffective; however, he predicted that the result of the
proposed | egislation would be hel pful rather than hurtful. He
asked each legislator to think about whether or not he/she would
be willing to not value a stock that supports a terrorist
or gani zati on.

9: 25: 22 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- February 9, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, in response to Representative G uenberg,
indicated that Version E would make the bill "easier”™ as it
relates to the investnents of corporations.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG renoved his objection to the notion to
adopt the commttee substitute (CS) for HB 241, Version 26-
LSO0680\E, Kane, 2/8/ 10, before the commttee as work draft. [No
further objection was stated, and Version E was treated as
before the commttee.]

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked the commttee to question why BP and
Total SA would renmove their investnents in lran if divestiture
had no effect.

9:26:15 AM
REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN said the reason could be political;
however, he suggested one reason nay be that it may be dangerous

for enpl oyees to be working in Iran.

The conmm ttee took an at-ease from9:27:17 AMto 9:27:28 AM

9:27:35 AM

CHAIR LYNN expressed his basic support of the proposed
| egi sl ation.

9:28: 22 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that HB 241 was held over.

9:29:17 AM

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 9:29
a. m

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 15- February 9, 2010



